
From: Kelly Bacon (CD)
To: andy@wenatcheelaw.com; "tracy@wenatcheelaw.com"
Cc: Jeremy Johnston
Subject: Documents for July 22, 2021 Hearing
Date: Thursday, July 15, 2021 10:58:49 AM

Good morning,
 
I am providing the documents for the Conditional Use application scheduled for the Kittitas County
Hearinig Examiner Hearing on July 22, 2021 at 6pm via Webex.  Below is a link to access the word
and pdf versions of the staff report and Master File index, as well as the Master File.
 
The following files will be available until 7/22/2021:

CU-20-00006 Swiftwater Storage - Staff Report.docx
CU-20-00006 Swiftwater Master File Index.docx
CU-20-00006 Swiftwater Storage - Staff Report.pdf
CU-20-00006 Swiftwater Master File Index.pdf
CU-20-00006 Swiftwater Storage - Master File.pdf

 
 
If there are any issues accessing the above links, please let me know as soon as possible. A webex
meeting invitation should have been delivered on June 18, 2021.  If you did not receive the
invitation, please let me know as soon as possible
 

Kelly Bacon
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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